2024-051

TO: BOX Options Participants

FROM: BOX Market Operations Center
SUBJECT: October 2024 Fee Change Notice
DATE: September 30, 2024

Effective October 1, 2024, BOX Options Market LLC (“BOX”) is amending Complex Order
Transaction Fees in Section VI.A of the BOX Fee Schedule.!

Complex Order Transaction Fees

The Complex Surcharge in Section VI.A will now be as follows:

A $0.12 per contract Complex Surcharge will be applied to any electronic non-Public
Customer Complex Order that executes against an electronic Public Customer Complex
Order. The Complex Surcharge will not be applied for transactions in SPY, QQQ, and IWM
when the Public Customer Complex Order is entered by an affiliate or Appointed OFP.

Complete Fee Schedule

The BOX Fee Schedule is available at www.boxoptions.com/fee-schedule/.

Contact

Please review the information provided herein. If you have any questions regarding this
information, please contact the BOX Market Operations Center at boxmoc@boxoptions.com.

! Pending regulatory filing.

Notice 2024-051 [1 of 1]


http://www.boxoptions.com/fee-schedule/
mailto:boxmoc@boxoptions.com

